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8/ 18/16 
OFFICIAL NOTICE NO. 57689 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Rocky Marcoux 
Commissioner 
rmarco@milwaukee.gov 

Martha L. Brown 
Deputy Commissioner 
mbrown@milwaukee.gov 

NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS intending to bid on the above noted Official Notice. This bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the appropriate page in their bid. The following attached 
documents, together with this cover page, constitute this entire addendum. 

1. Attached you will find the following documents to be included in Addendum #1 for Official Notice 
#57689. 

• Pre Bid W~lk Through Sign-In Sheet (1 page) 

• Q&A from 08110/16 Pre-Bid Walk-Through and Other Correspondence (2 pages) 

• Scope of Services (2 pages). The attached "REVISED SCOPE OF WORK FOR 2200 WEST 
FOND DU LAC A VENUE {8/17 /16)" shall replace in its entirety the Scope of Services 
included in the original bid packet. 

• Revised Bid Form (3 pages). The attached "REVISED BID FORM (8/17/16)" shall replace in 
its entirety the Bid Form included in the original bid packet. 

• Revised Notice Regarding Wages (1 Page) . The attached "REVISED NOTICE 
REGARDING WAGES {8/17/16)" shall replace in its entirety the Notice Regarding Wages 
included in the original bid packet. 

2 . Bid Submittal Checklist: Contractors are required to sign and complete all the following documents 
and to submit them with their bid to be considered for award. 

• Revised Bid Fonn with Bidder's Unit Prices and Base Bid Total Sum 
• Signature Page (with 3 signatures) 
• Affidavit of Non Collusion 
• Bid Security 

3. All documents referenced and attached herein can be obtained in .pdf format at the following 
website: http://city.milwaukee.gov/DCD/RFPs 

~s, 

Procurement and Compliance Manager 

Enclosures 

809 North Broadway, Milwaukee, WI 53202-3617 • Phone (414) 286-5800 • www.milwaukee.gov/dcd 
Milwaukee Business Information: www.choosemilwaukee.com MILWAUKEE 





Addendum No. 1  
Answers to Questions from Mandatory Pre‐Bid Walk Through that took place on  

August 15, 2016 and Other Correspondence 

Commercial Painting 
Fondy Food Market Location 

2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 
Department of City Development Official Notice No. 57689 

   

 

Q1: Does the outside edge of the gutters, I‐beams, and flashing need to be painted? 
A1: Yes. 
 
Q2: Is a primer coat required? 
A2: Yes.  See the REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue (8/17/16). 
 
Q3: Do the small metal beams under the market counters of structures 1, 2 and 3 need to be painted? 
A3:  No. 
 
Q4: How will the schedule work as we get closer to harvest time and the market gets busier?   
A4: Saturdays and Sundays are the only days when all 4 structures are likely to be used.  The contractor 
is required to coordinate with DCD and the Fondy Market representatives to stage and sequence the 
work.  The contractor shall limit any inconveniences to the operations of the Fondy Food Market. 
 
Q5: How will the contractors protect the fire hydrant tapping equipment (e.g., caps, backflow 
preventers, meters, etc.) when the hydrant is not in use by the contractor?   
A5: Contractors will need to obtain a permit for hydrant use from the Department of Neighborhood 
Services (DNS).  The contractor should work with DNS to determine the best approach for protecting the 
hydrant equipment.    
 
Q6: Is the contractor required to power wash all surfaces prior to painting? 
A6: Yes.  The contractor is required to power wash all surfaces and remove any loose paint, dust, rust, 
dirt and debris or particles.  
 
Q7: How many coats of paint are to be applied?   
A7: Per the Specifications, the paint system for steel metal surfaces shall consist of a primer which has 
high solids, rust‐inhibitive and formulated for exterior use on ferrous, galvanized metal and aluminum. 
The primer coat shall be topped by an intermediate and top coat which is compatible. 
 
Q8:  Clarify the rate of pay for employees and subcontractors.   If labor and painter are on the job site 
does it become a multiple trade project? This project requires; LPC Tracker certified payroll in which 
every person out on the job site will have to have its trades and position entered into the system. 
A8:  See attached revised Notice Regarding Wages.  It is to be determined by the contractor if the 
project will be a Single‐trade Project or a Multiple‐trade project.  Per Wisconsin State statutes sec. 
103.49: a Single‐trade project means “a project of public works in which a single trade accounts for 85 
percent or more of the total labor cost of the project” and a Multiple‐trade project of public works 
means “a project of public works in which no single trade accounts for 85 percent or more of the total 
labor cost of the project.” 
 

 
 



 
Addendum No. 1 

Answers to Questions from Mandatory Pre‐Bid Walk Through that took place on 
August 15, 2016 and Other Correspondence 

 
Q9:  There is rusty electrical conduit in Structure #3.  Will this be replaced?  If not, how should it be 
handled? 
A9: The electrical conduit will not be replaced prior to paining.  It should be painted in the same manner 
and color as the structure it is fastened to. See the REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond du Lac 
Avenue (8/17/16). 
 
Q10: The Bid Documents state that in the scope of the Alternate item, the Contractor is to remove the 
lights in Structure #4.  Typically painting contractors will mask the lights, not remove them, as removing 
them will require the hiring of an electrician subcontractor.  Can we just mask them?   
A10:  Yes, the contractor can just mask the lights in Structure #4.  See the REVISED Scope of Work for 
2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue (8/17/16). 
 
Q11: Is the underside of the decking in Structure #4 to be painted or to be masked? 
A11:  See the REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue (8/17/16). 
 
Q12: For the water lines in Structure #4, should the contractor mask them, paint them or remove them 
and replace after painting? 
A12: The water lines should be painted in the same manner and color as the structure it is fastened to.  
See the REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue (8/17/16). 
 
Q13: Do the tables in Structure# 4 need to be painted? 

A13: No.  
 
Q14:  Does the underside of the roof decking need to be painted on Structures 1, 2, & 3? 
A14:   See the REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue (8/17/16). 
 
Q15: Do the concrete columns on Structures 1 & 4 need to primed? 
A15: See the REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond du Lac Avenue (8/17/16). 
 



REVISED Scope of Work for 2200 West Fond Du Lac Avenue 
(8/17/16) 

 
Bids to include all labor, equipment and materials.  Change orders will not be approved for 
routine repairs that are part of exterior renovations and should be included in the base bid.  
Change orders will be considered for extraordinary circumstances that arise during renovation 
work and that cannot be determined through initial inspections. 
 
Clean and prepare all surfaces according to manufacturer’s specifications.  Remove loose paint, 
dust, and particles prior to applying primer and paint.  Contractor is responsible for masking 
appropriate surfaces so that overspray of paint does not impact unpainted areas not listed in these 
specifications. 
 
Prime and paint all ferrous metal and concrete/masonry surfaces on Structures 1, 2, 3, & 4 as 
described below (See attached map):  
 
 

Structure 1  
 

- Clean, prime and paint fourteen (14) concrete/masonry columns, electrical conduit, 
piping and downspout drain pipes using Federal Standard Color #15187. The 
columns shall have one coat of primer and topped by two coats of paint. 

- Clean, prime and paint sprinkler piping using Federal Standard Color #11140.  All 
sprinkler heads must be properly protected during the painting process. 

- Clean, prime and paint yellow steel trusses and the back side of the sign facing Fond 
du Lac Avenue using Federal Standard Color #11140.    

- Clean, prime and paint white steel I-beams (running the length of the roof) using 
Federal Standard Color #11140.     

- Clean, prime and paint the underside of the roof decking using Federal Standard 
Color #11140.     

 
Structure 2  

 
- Remove steel sign cables prior to painting and replace when painting is complete  
- Clean, prime, and paint fourteen (14) steel columns, electrical conduit, piping and 

downspout drain pipes using Federal Standard Color #15187. 
- Clean, prime and paint seven (7) yellow steel trusses and the back side of the sign 

facing Fond du Lac Avenue using Federal Standard Color #11140.  
- Clean, prime and paint white steel I-beams (running the length of the roof) using 

Federal Standard Color #11140.     
- Clean, prime and paint the underside of the roof decking using Federal Standard 

Color #11140.     
   



Scope of Work (Continued): 

 
 

Structure 3  
 

- Remove steel sign cables prior to painting and replace when painting is complete  
- Clean, prime, and paint fourteen (14) steel columns, electrical conduit, piping and 

downspout drain pipes using Federal Standard Color #15187. 
- Clean, prime and paint sprinkler piping using Federal Standard Color #11140.  All 

sprinkler heads must be properly protected during the painting process. 
- Clean, prime, and paint seven (7) yellow steel trusses and the back side of the sign 

facing Fond Du Lac Avenue using Federal Standard Color #11140.   
- Clean, prime and paint white steel I-beams (running the length of the roof) using 

Federal Standard Color #11140.      
- Clean, prime and paint the underside of the roof decking using Federal Standard 

Color #11140.     
 

 
ALTERNATE ITEM (STRUCTURE 4):    

 
- Clean, prime, and paint all concrete/masonry columns and the bathroom/utility 

building within Structure #4 using Federal Standard Color #15187. 
- Mask lighting fixtures before paining and remove masking when complete 
- Clean, prime, and paint the red steel trusses, waterlines, and downspout piping 

using Federal Standard Color #11140. 
 
The paint system for steel metal surfaces shall consist of a primer which has high solids, 
rust-inhibitive and formulated for exterior use on ferrous, galvanized metal and aluminum. 
The primer coat shall be topped by an intermediate and top coat which is compatible.  
Federal Standard Colors available at: www.federalstandardcolor.com/ 
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REVISED BID FORM (8/17/16) 
 
 OFFICIAL NOTICE 57689 
 

Commercial Painting  
2200 West Fond Du Lac Avenue   
Fondy Food Market Location 
Milwaukee, WI 

 
  

B I D 
 

 City Of Milwaukee   
 Department Of City Development  
 BID DESK, Second Floor  
 809 N. Broadway, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
 
 
Bids Close:         August 24, 2016@ 11:00 A.M.                (Time and Date) 
 
Submit bids to:   Department Of City Development BID DESK 
    809 N. Broadway, Second Floor 
    Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202. 
 

The undersigned                                                                                                                       
               
                            (A Corporation)        (A Partnership)             (An Individual)    
              (use one)  

of                                                                                                                                                                         
              Street         City       Zip Code                  Telephone Number    
hereby proposes to furnish work, material, labor and services as set forth in the description in the 
Invitation to Bid at and for the price hereinafter named according to the provisions in the Official Notice 
and the Invitation to Bid, General Specifications, Detail Specifications, the Scope of this particular project 
and Addenda’s, if any, for this particular project on file in the office of the Commissioner of Department of 
City Development, and if successful, hereby agrees to enter into a contract with the City of Milwaukee 
with such sureties as required and set forth in the aforesaid documents for the performance of said 
contract (said contract form being on file in the office of the Commissioner of Department of City 
Development), and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the contract documents, to-
wit:  written agreement, official notice, invitation to bid, bid, instructions to bidders, general specifications, 
detail specifications, the scope of this particular project, schedule of fixed prices, supplemental 
agreements and all addenda. 

 
In case of obtaining the award, the undersigned bidder anticipates using, subject to the approval 

of the Commissioner, the following subcontractors, with the class of work to be performed by each, which 
list shall not be added to nor altered without the written consent of the Commissioner: 
                                                                                                     

 
             Check Box  
    Name of Proposed Subcontractors       Class of Work         Amount   If SBE 
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FOR:   Commercial Painting  
 2200 West Fond Du Lac Avenue   
 Fondy Food Market Location 
 Milwaukee, WI 
 

 ALL BIDS MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED 
 

Each Bidder shall submit a lump sum price to include the labor, equipment and materials necessary and 
required to perform all of the Commercial Painting at 2200 West Fond Du Lac Avenue listed in the project 
specific scope, in accordance with the bid documents and specifications herein 

 
BASE BID TOTAL SUM: 

 
BASE BID TOTAL SUM based on the following: Unit Price #1 + Unit Price #2 + Unit Price #3  
 
 
(Bid in figures) $____________________________________________________ 
 
(Bid in words) $____________________________________________________ 
 
 

  
UNIT PRICE # 1: State the Lump Sum price to clean, prime, and paint Structure #1 
 
 

(Bid in figures) $_____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
  
 
(Bid in words)   $_____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
 

 
UNIT PRICE # 2: State the Lump Sum price to clean, prime, and paint Structure #2 
 
 

(Bid in figures) $_____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
  
 
(Bid in words)   $_____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
 

 
UNIT PRICE # 3: State the Lump Sum price to clean, prime, and paint Structure #3 
 

 
(Bid in figures) $_____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
  
 
(Bid in words)   $_____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
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ALTERNATE ITEM (Structure 4): State the Lump Sum price to include the labor, equipment and 
materials necessary and required to clean, prepare, and paint Structure #4 
 
 
(Bid in figures) $____________________________________________________ Lump Sum  
 
(Bid in words)   $____________________________________________________ Lump Sum 
 
 
 
 
Addendum Acknowledgment: 
 
We acknowledge the receipt of Addenda No. _____ to be inclusive in this bid. 
 



REVISED 
NOTICE REGARDING WAGES (8/17/16) 

 

Contractor shall be required to pay not less than the Prevailing 
Wage  rate contained herein  if  the project  is: 1) a  single‐trade 
project  for which  the project cost of completion  is more  than 
$48,000  or  2)  a multiple‐trade  project  for which  the  project 
cost of completion is more than $100,000. 
 
Contractor  shall  be  required  to  pay  not  less  than  the  City’s 
Living Wage  rate  contained  herein  if  the  project  is  less  than 
$48,000. 
 
All  prevailing wage  contracts  awarded  by  the  Department  of 
City  Development  after  the  first  of  any  calendar  year  are 
subject  to  the  new  prevailing  wage  schedule  that  goes  into 
effect on January 2nd. The prevailing wage schedule included in 
bid  packages  issued  late  in  the  preceding  year  may  not  be 
totally accurate for contracts officially awarded after the turn of 
the year. The new prevailing wage will be incorporated into the 
contract when awarded. 
 
Bidders  are  required  to  utilize  the Wisconsin  Department  of 
Workforce  Development’s  “dictionary  of  occupational 
classifications  and  work  descriptions”  to  determine  the 
appropriate  job  classifications  and  wage  rates  for  their 
employees  prior  to  bidding.  This  document  can  be  found  on 
their  website  at  dwd.wisconsin.gov;  type  “dictionary”  in  the 
search box. 
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